From: Aengus Breathnach <abreathnach@galwaycoco.ie>

Sent: Thursday 3 March 2022 12:09

To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Kevin McGettigan <k.mcgettigan@pleanala.ie>

Subject: N63 Liss to Abbey Realignment Scheme - Section 51 Roads Act - Application

Hi Niamh,

Please see attached electronic copies of Newspaper Notice and Letters to Prescribed Bodies.

Hard Copies will follow in the post.

AECOM, our Consultants, will drop two USB keys to your office this morning — the keys contain
documents for the Section 51 Roads Act application.

Please forward e-mail regarding cost of Application Fee.

If you require anything else, please contact me.

Kind Regards,

Aengus Breathnach
Project Engineer
Galway County Council

091-509004
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Is é Proofpoint, Arna Ostéil do Comhairle Contae na Gaillimhe, a rinne an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo
a scanadh agus a ghlanadh 6 thaobh abhair de. Ta mile failte roimh chomhfhreagras i nGaeilge né
i mBéarla. Ta eolas ata priobhaideach agus rinda sa riomhphost seo agus in aon iatan a ghabhann leis
agus is don seolai amhain é. Mura seolai thi,nil td Udaraithe an riomhphost né aon iatan a ghabhann leis
a léamh, a chéipe&aac ute;il na a Usaid. Ma ta an riomhphost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, cuir an
seoltdir ar an eolas tri riomhphost a sheoladh ar ais agus scrios ansin é le do thoil. M& td an riomhphost
seo ag teastdil uait i bhformaid eile téigh i dteagmhail leis an duine a sheol chugat é.

This e-mail message has been scanned for content and cleared by Proofpoint Hosted for Galway County
Council. Correspondence is welcome in Irish or in English. This e-mail and any attachment
contains information which is private and confidential and is intended for the addressee only. If you are
not an addressee, you are not authorised to read, copy or use the e-mail or any attachment. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by return e-mail and then destroy it. If you need
this email in an alternative format please contact the sender.
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